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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Urbana City Council 
FROM: Diane Wolfe Marlin, Mayor 
DATE:    April 25, 2022 
RE:    Board and Commission Appointments 
 
I am pleased to submit the following Appointment for your approval: 
 
 
Plan Commission – term ending June 30, 2025 
 
William Andresen 
 
Will Andresen is a 27 year resident of the City of Urbana and works as an Automated Data 
Collection Coordinator for Applied Pavement Technology. He coordinates data collection efforts 
and manages projects while utilizing GIS software to simplify and enhance productivity for the 
company and its clients.  

“I take great pride in this city and what it has to offer. I’ve been incredibly fortunate to live in the same place 
for so long, being a part of a community that I constantly find new ways to connect and interact with, as well 
as give back to, even after all these years. I earned my graduate degree in urban planning to better understand 
and explain my surroundings, but even more so to improve my community. I may not be a direct planner now, 
but I have keen grasp of planning principles and would like to join Urbana’s Plan Commission to help 
utilize those skills in any way I can; not just to improve the locale for myself but for the entire community.”  

 
Will holds a Bachelor degree in Geography and Geographic Information Science and a Masters in 
Urbana Planning, both from the University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign. He also worked as a 
Graduate Intern for Illinois Extension in Community & Economic Development, and was a 
Planning Intern here at the City of Urbana.  
 
 


